
DAVID CHMIEL, 

V. 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTEN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

Plaintif, 

Civ. A. No. 18-1691 
PENNSYLVNIA DEPARTMENT OF 
CORRECTIONS, et al., 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) Deendnts. 

MEMOANDUM OPINION 

Plaintif David Chmiel ("Plaintiff'), an inmate currently incarcerated at the Stte 

Correctional Institution at Greene ("Prison"), commenced this action against multiple deendants 

under 42 U.S.C. § 1983. He alleges that by not providing regular diabetic eye examinations 

necessary to detect diabetic retinopthy, the Prison's administrative and medical staf were 

deliberately indiferent to his serious medical needs in violation of the Eighth Amendment. Plaintif 

also claims that the Pennsylvania Department of Corrections ("DOC") discriminated against him on 

the basis of his diabetes and diabetic retinopathy in violation of the Americans with Disabilities Act 

("ADA"), 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101 et seq., and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act ("RA"), 29 U.S.C. § 

794(a). 

Named as Deendants in Plaintiffs Amended Complaint are the DOC; the Prison's Health 

Care Administrators Guth and Nicholson; the Prison's ormer nd current medical directors, Drs. Jin 

and Smyth, respectively; Prison physicians Russell, Santos, Park, Dascani and Valley; and Michael 

Hice, a phlebotomist at the Prison (sometimes collectively reerred to as "Deendants"). 
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impaired vision efectively prevents him rom receiving equal beneit of vrious non-medical 

services at the Prison-i.e., library, showers, yard access etc. (I. 11 67, 71, 72.) Additionally, 

Plaintiffs Amended Complaint plausibly alleges that the DOC subjected him to discriminatory 

treatment by reason of his disability-i.e., his diagnosis as a diabetic. (I. 163 .) Plaintif has alleged 

that the DOC knowingly approved the Prison's standard practice to deny undoscopies to high risk 

diabetic patients like him. (I. 11 59-60.) This practice is discriminatory because, as alleged, the 

DOC does not have a blanket policy of denying proper chronic care or regular diagnostic exams to 

prisoners sufering rom chronic conditions other than diabetes. (I. 162.) 

In sum, Plaintif has stated a proper claim under the ADA and the RA. Accordingly, the 

DOC's motion to dismiss will be denied. 

V. CONCLUSION

Based on the oregoing, the motions to dismiss iled by Dr. Valley and Dr. Sntos will be

granted and those submitted by Dr. Dascani, Dr. Jin, Dr. Park, Dr. Smyth, Dr. Russell, HCAs 

Guth and Nicholson, and the DOC will be denied. Appropriate orders will ollow. 

Patricia L. Dodge 
United States Magistrate Judge 

Dated: March 23, 2020 
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